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Dear Mr., Taylor: Asslstant City Atormeys

We have received your claim in the amount of $3,300.00, for damages plus an
unspecified sum for lost wages both of which were allegedly sustained after you were
unlawfully arrested by the police on October 12, 2006, incarcerated at the Criminal
Justice Facility and released on October 25, 2006. _

Our investigation reveals that the Milwaukee Police Department and Milwaukee County
Sheriff’s Department records indicate that the police arrested you on October 12, 2006
for an outstanding commitment for monies owed the court on case number 94CT401694.
There is no evidence that the City was negligent or acted improperly in this matter. As
such, the City would not be liable. Therefore, we are denying your claim. '

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the date of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,

R
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STEVEN M. CARINI
Investigator Adjuster
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